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Job Opportunities--GEDTS
See the note below from Debi Faucette. Please distribute to your staff and others who might be interested.
TO: Adult Education State Directors/Administrators:

FROM: Debi K. Faucette, Senior Director Field Outreach
GED(r) Testing Service

SUBJECT: Job Announcement

Listed below are two recently released job announcements for the Field Outreach unit of GEDTS. As a valued
Adult Education stakeholders, we at

GEDTS want you to know that we plan to increase our staffing capacity to better serve the needs of the adult
learners you serve:

Senior Field Outreach Jurisdiction Manager <https://sh.webhire.com/servlet/av/jd?
ai=205&i=2544326&sn=L&cd=2&si=1>

Field Outreach Jurisdiction Manager <https://sh.webhire.com/servlet/av/jd?
ai=205&i=25443188&sn=L&cd=2&si=1>

If you have any questions, please email me at
debi.faucette@GEDTestingService.com or call me at (202) 302-6658. For
specific information about the application process, email
Doug.Muller@GEDTestingService.com

Thank you.
Debi

All NAEPDC News, Views, and Clues are archived at:
http://naepdc.org/news_views_clues/nvc_home.html

Keep up the good work. Let me know when we can help.
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